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Agus Setyawan

From: Ira Dhamayanti
Sent: Friday, May 19, 2017 4:58 PM
To: ku.binsus@kemdikbud.go.id
Cc: Agus Setyawan; Iwan Pramono; Sumardi
Subject: FW: Surat Undangan kegiatan Review SKL I
Attachments: lamp. undangan rev skl I.pdf; undangan review skl I 001.jpg; _Certification_.htm

Selamat sore, 
 
Dari Trakindo Utama akan mengirimkan pak Agus Setyawan 
 
Pak Agus, mohon selanjutnya bisa berkoordinasi dengan panitia 
 
Terima kasih 
 

Ira Dhamayanti Kamal 
Learning & Talent Development Manager 
  
PT Trakindo Utama 
Training Center 
Jl. Raya Narogong KM. 19 Cileungsi, Bogor 16820, Indonesia 
Telp. +62 21 823 3361 • Mobile: +62 811 1013854 
ira.dhamayanti@trakindo.co.id 
www.trakindo.co.id 
Call Center 1500 228 
Facebook • Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama 
  
A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group 
 
 

From: irwan mutaqin [mailto:irwan.m@intracopenta.com]  
Sent: Friday, May 19, 2017 10:30 AM 
To: Ira Dhamayanti 
Subject: FW: Surat Undangan kegiatan Review SKL I 
 
Dear Ibu Ira,  
 
FYI 
 
Salam,  
Irwan Mutaqin 
 

From: Subdit Kurikulum Direktorat Pembinaan Kursus dan Pelatihan [mailto:ku.binsus@kemdikbud.go.id]  
Sent: 16 Mei 2017 9:46 
To: irwan; irwanmutaqin; sriyono@upi.edu; sairin; firman.arifin@intracopenta.com; ira.dhamayanti@trakindo.co.id; 
achmad.setiadi@hino.co.id; aditana setia; bayu.wiyono@ipwahana.co.id; mtaho@marton.co.id; 
deddy.djuwandi@gmail.com; habibanshori358@yahoo.com; multy_flash@yahoo.co.id; memet toto; paulus54; 
plshertz88; taufik nh; flashcomm ptk; j bintoro 2012; syufrijal; jojon30; dwi hrjn; imam_halimi@yahoo.co.id; 
agus_ig@pens.ac.id; harun.arrosyid@siemens.com; tri.sawali.fitriawan@schreider.electric.com; 
teddy.hariyanto@yahoo.co.id; alnolri@lenzo.com; muhammad.luqman79@yahoo.com; ramudji_ps@ymail.com; 
djoinsiap86 
Subject: Surat Undangan kegiatan Review SKL I 
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Yth. Bapak/Ibu Tim Penyusun dan reviewer 
Berikut surat undangan kami kirimkan melalui email ini, mohon diunduh dan konfirmasi kesediaan 
bapak/Ibu. 
 
Atas perhatiannya kami ucapkan Terima Kasih 
 
Hormat Kami 
Panitia Kegiatan Review SKL I 

================================================================================================= 
Perhatian: E-mail ini dan termasuk seluruh lampirannya jika ada, hanya ditujukan kepada penerima yang tercantum di atas. Jika Anda bukan penerima yang dituju, maka 
Anda tidak diperkenankan untuk memanfaatkan,menyebarkan,mendistribusikan atau menggandakan e-mail ini beserta seluruh lampirannya. Mohon kerjasamanya untuk 
segera memberitahukan kepada Kementerian Pendidikan dan Kebudayaan di alamat email yang tercantum di atas serta menghapus e-mail ini beserta seluruh lampirannya. 
Semua pendapat yang ada dalam e-mail ini merupakan pendapat pribadi dari pengirim yang bersangkutan dan tidak serta merta mencerminkan pandangan Kementerian 
Pendidikan dan Kebudayaan. Kecuali telah terdapat kesepakatan antara pengirim dan penerima bahwa e-mail ini termasuk salah satu bentuk komunikasi kedinasan yang 
dapat diterima oleh keduapihak. 
================================================================================================= 
Caution: The information enclosed in this email (and any attachments) may be legally privileged and/or confidential and is intended only for the use of the addressee(s). No 
addressee should forward, print, copy or otherwise reproduce this message in any manner that would allow it to be viewed by any individual not originally listed as a 
recipient. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized disclosure, dissemination, distribution, copying or the 
taking of any action in reliance on the information herein is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender and 
delete this message.Unless it is made by the authorized person, any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the 
views of Kementerian Pendidikan dan Kebudayaan. 

"This email message and information, including any attachment is intended solely for the use of the recipient(s) and are 
confidential and may also be privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, please delete this email and all 
information it contains including its attachment from your system and immediately notify the sender. Dissemination, distribution, 
copying, or other use of this email or its attachment is strictly prohibited. Any unintended use of this email shall be your 
responsibility and shall be subject to any jurisdiction."  


